STATE OF SQUTH CAROLINA R E CE .E ) ‘IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIOM®
W D

COUNTY OF _SPARTANBURG

STATE AUG 09 2023) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS- 42 - 2871
VS,
| SC Court ot d o
Frank L Mills Jr. PLealas 2019A4210102840
AKA: ) Date of Offense; _9/2/2019
Race: Black __ Sex. Male Age: 55 ) S.C. Code §&: 16-3-910
DOB: SS#. - )  CDR Code #: 0095
Address: . )
City, State, Zip: — - —— ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* ' SID# )
)

*CDL Yes [ No {7] CMV Yes.[[] No [] Hazmat Yes [[] No []

In disposition of the above indictmeént comes now the Defendant who was B CONVICTED OF-or [ PLEADS
TO: Kidnapping (0-30yr)

In viclation of § 16-3-910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0095

5
0 NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [] SERIOUS X MOST SERIOUS 3 Mandatory GPS |:| §17-20-45

(CSC w/minor 1% or CSC w/minor 31)

. 7 — Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: ) Asindicted, [ Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The ptea |s X without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [J] Recommendation by the State.

" 4’- /Wd 10137%@1@@///@/

v .Il‘a——-r/”" . i,
Solig SC Bar#" 'Delend&nt Atto orijéy for Defendant SC Bar #
WHEREFORE, the Defendapt1s committed to the JﬁState Department of Correctlon [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term o f slﬁgﬁ:’yeersﬁ ime Served (] Youthful Offender Act not.to exceed __ years
and/or to.pay a fine of S____; provided that upon the service of —___ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of $ : plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years .and subject to Scuth Carolina Department-of Probation, Parole and Pardon'Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

e sentence shall run -
‘CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

The Defendant is to be glven credt or time’ s ed pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.
' daysimonths

] To include tlme sp on m ttored house arrest pn(:Zo trial and sentencing.
O The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of-a violationof §*16Wﬁ§
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport,, possess, or recelve-ZTiresrm. or ammunition.

4 emm———— = ——n = wmn x wom =

g = ———
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STATE Frank L. Mills Jr. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS- 42 . 287

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment _ days/hours

Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.

O PTUP after months/years '
And Other Terms Listed Below;
O Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcokol Testing
[ Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp 0 No Contact with Victim [0 Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[0 Mental Health Counseling O rt;ltlaagyinsrﬁ:; WIE ) ,‘
]
O
a

Other:

[J RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered

Total 8 plus.20% fee; 3

Payment Terms: [0 setby SCOPPPS

Recipient;

*Fine: $

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ B
§14-1-211 (A}{1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ B
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU! Surcharge) $100 g

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) - $285 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 g

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 s
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-1 1-90(¢c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 850 3

§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) &

3% to County (if paid in instaliments) [ *

[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires'$500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees
O s 17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

' “}@@&

-7 Qﬂ’) Presiding Judge:_.._—/ [ 28
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: / . 0 Y| Judge Code: v
Court Reporter: ' [t/ (0drask) Sentenceate: | Siaf 23

SCCA217 (07/2021) Page 2 of Z
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WITNESSES

I

oL

T

Spdrtanburg County Shériff's Department

;\)Aﬂla *

rul.-\.__ )

=Ty

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2019A421 010294¢

— —
e ———— —

ACTION OF GRAND JURY
JUN 25 2021

L
faLn..« 3:3 '
ﬁ

A/,;z:

Foreperson of Grand Jury

_Date:
VERDICT
(S fd o '
P/j&f,_q—e\
AVAN 4
Forepersdnrof Petit Jury
Date:

$/2/2 3

DOCKET-NQ. - .
21 GS-£2-257
The State of South Carolina
County of Spartanburg

i Barry J. Bamnette, Solicitor

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS'
JuL 1z e
TERM

i e
—————

THE STATE
VS.

Frank L Mills Jr .

_.

indictment for

/ KIDNAPPING.

SC Code: 16-03-919
CDR Code: 0095
Class FEL-A

————— ——1 1

RECEIVET)

AUG 09 2023
SC Court of Appeals
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on _ JUNZ 5 om . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

That Frank L Mills did in Spartanburg County on or about Séptember 2,2019,

willfully and unlawfully with eriminal intent seize, confine, inveigle,-decoy, kidnap, abduct

or carry away the victim, - without authority of law, all in violation of

Section 16-03-910, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976, as

amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made and provided. Q /

Assn ant Solicitor




RECEIVE]

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ), IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION®
)
‘COUNTY OF __SPARTANBURG. : : AUG 0 9)2023 .
STATE SC Court Oprpgag;gMENT/CASE#: 2021'-GS- 42 - 2870
V8. )
)‘
Frank L Mills Jr. ) AwE 20198A4210102838
AKA: )  Date of Offense: _9/2/2019
Race: Black__ . _ Sex Male  Age: 55 ) 8.C.Code §: 18-3-910
poB: N : i ) CDRCode#: 0005
Address: I A )
City, State, Zip: =~~~ . ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* T SR )
)

*CDL Yes [] No [] CMV Yes [] No [] Hazmat Yes [ONo [
In disposition of the above Indictment comes now the Defendant whio was X"CONVICTED-OF o [] PLEADS
TO: Kidnapping {0-30yr)

In violation of § 16-3-910 of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Cade'# 0095

.

[J NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [J SERIOUS [X] MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS. O §17-z 55

(CSC w/minor 1%t or- CSC-w/minor 3)

Thi . - Lesser Included Defendant Waives :
Thecharge is: [ As indicted, [ Offense, 0 Presentment to Grand Jury. ... (def’’s.initials)

The plea is: [ Without Negotialion.lr Recommendation, [] Negotiated Senter; ‘T] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: : .
L. ,/m?( 1013759 IZW/ f-é/ M,@n@- MNESIs

S'olirj'(ér‘ SCBar# ~ “Deferdant?  — ""ﬂt?é’y'for Defendant - SCBar#

ntis committeq to the:  [] $tate Department of CSrrection [ County Detention Center,

i) Lo

WHEREFORE, the Defe

for a determinate termfigf /_days/mon hs/years/Time Served O Youthfut Offender Act notto exceed ___ years
and/or to pay a fine'of $ ; provided that upon the service of -days/months/years/Time Served ‘and.or payment
of § : plus costs and assessments as-applicable”: the balance is suspended with probation.for

months/years.and subjeét to South Carolina. Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

{he sentence shall run .’:’_,1
\, CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: : .

days/months S . oY,
Toinclude time spept.on'monitored house afrest prior to trial and. sentencing.
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

ﬂ\_ The Defendant is to be given ¢redit for tiae served Eqr uant to §.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

Pursuant to 18 U.S:C. § 922 and § 16-25:30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a vio

lation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-2!
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. /* , .
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STATE Frank L. Mills Jr. INDICTMENT/CASE#. 202) -GS- 42 - 2870

[ Substance Abuse Counseling [ Completion of GED [0 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing

[J Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No:Contactwith Victim [] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[J Mental Health Counseling O ll;'neag%nsrﬁf%e;w, E

[0 Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 J Public Service Employment _ days’hours
(7 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect-pursuant to S5.C. Code § 17-25-135.

[J Other

Recipient;

‘§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

0 RESTITUTION: []  Deferred ] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered
Total §__ plus 20% fee: $

Payment Terms: . [J ‘Set by SCDPPPS

*Fine:
Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekiy/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 {(Assessments 107.5%)
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge)
§14-1-211 (A)}(2)(DUI Surcharge)

&

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)

§34-1-1-70(b)and(c}, and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Cout Costs)

§50-21-114 (BUi Breath Test Fea)

§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

3%'to County (if paid in installmerits) _

O Appointed PD.or appointed-other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paidto Cler
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees y

(] §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

) —7 &/}'] Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: / . e i Judge Code: -
Court Reporter: utbe  Undrosk, Sentence Date:

SCCA217 (0772021) L Page 2 of 2-




———— — - : — e — — : DOCKET _ 5 - _ :‘ |
WITNESSES , 21 -GS-B2-257°
. S . u [l r:: 3
- The State of South Carolina , F ! i» E
.:partanburg County Sheriff's D_gartment County of S_part'anburg {" 20 DR LI ay
,_:‘1) L“ m ‘ [ o CLERK & Luuits
{ Barry J. Bamelte, Solicitor JPART{S.PJQU.RG COUi\'I

|I
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
JUL 12 H

{
— = — TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER — —— ,
| ] S
: THE STATE : o
2019A42101025 3% vs. 5 S £
_ B 28
— D <« 5
ACTION OF GRAND JURY =) = 3
JUN 25 2021 Frank L Mills Jr % O
"" Ll o =
/l.t I run I
Forepek‘o’ﬁ' of Grand Jury !
' _Date: . _ v
VERDICT , ‘ - Indictment for T
¢ 9
Selldy , KIDNAPPING ';
—— . ; F Y i !.'
N ;r C /6@:,-&\ " SC Code: 16-03.910 '1
\/ \/ ) CDR Code: 0095 _
Foreperson of Petit Jury ; ‘ Class F‘EL"A_

oefajf2y



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )
junz 5 mn

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartariburg County present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

That Frank L Mills did in Spartanburg County on or about September 2, 2019,

willfully and unlawfully with criminal intent seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap, abduct

or carry-away the' victim, - without authority of law, all in violation of Section
16-03-910, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1978, as amended).

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such

case made-and provided.
) Lt

ASSIS nt Solicitor




RECEIVED

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN.THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF __SPARTANBURG . AUG 09 2@23
STATE. CTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS- 42 - 2869
s SC Court of A{ppé‘*é?
Frank L Mills Jr. ) A, 2019A4210102839
AKA: ) Date of Offense: . 9/2/2019
Race! Black. __ Sex. Male. Age. 55 ) S.C.Codef: 16-3-810:
DOB: - _T .sse T ) CDRCode# 0095
Address’ | | ) o -
City, 'State, le T . ¢ ) SENTENCE SHEET.
DL#* ' SID# ) '
)

*CDL Yes:[] No [J CMV Yes [ No [ Hazmat Yes [J No [
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was. B CONVICTED OF or [J] PLEADS
TO:  _Kidnapping (0-30yr)
In violation of § 16-3-910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code# (0095

] NON-VIOLENT B VIOLENT {1 SERIOUS B MOST SERIOUS (0 Mandatory GPS (] § 17-25-45
(CSC-w/minor 1= or CSC w/minor 3m)

. - - Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: X Asindicted, [ Offense, U Presentment to Grand Jury, ) - (det’s jnitintg)
The pleais: [X] Without Negotiations ar Recommendation, T] Negotiated Seme ce [ Recommendation by the Stale.
ATTEST / /% : ._
yvid 10137% \ﬁ)//] ‘é/ A L T B LT S
So'[ Jtor Defendant”™— An‘%y for Defendanl SCBar#

WHEREFORE, the Defe [LPesmmitted to the /Ks:ate Department of Correction [ -County Detention Center,

for a determinate tern gays/months/years/Time Served [J Youthful Offender Act not.to exceed yedrs

andlor te pay a fine of $ . provided that upon the sérvice of -days/months/years/Time.Served and or payment

of $ s Plus costs and'assessments as applicable*; the.balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard’canditions of
probation, which are incorporated- by reference,

The sentence shall run
JXI CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

_____ days/months s
Toinclude time spent on monitored hbuse arrest prior to frial and sentencing.
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Genter.

ﬁ[ The Defendant is to be givep cregit f [ ime served z{ursua&} to 55 Code- § 24-13-40'10 be calculated and applied by SCDOC

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of-
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a flrearm or ammumtlon -




STATE Frank L. Mills Jr, INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS- 42 - 2869

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[l ‘PTUP ater _ ‘months/years
And Other Terms Listed Below:,
[ Substance Abuse Counseling [J Completion of GED {J Random.Drug/Alcohoi Testihg__
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [0 No Contact with Victim [ Domestic Violence Intervention Program
[1 Mental Health Counseling. O gﬂeag);ﬁsrﬁr?g% WIE
[ Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Cade § 23-3-430 [  Public Service Employment days/hours.
[CJ cCentral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuantto S.C. Code § 17-256-135;
[0 Other:

O RESTITUTION: []  Deferred [0 Def.Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total § plus 20% fee: s

Payment Terms: [ Set by SCDPPPS

Recipient;

*Fine; $

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%}

§14-1-211 (A)(1}(Conv. Surcharge)

§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU! Surcharge)

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment)

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test)

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding)

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)

§34-11-70{b}and(c), and 34-1 1-90{c}and(d) (Admin Fraud .Check Court Costs)

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee)

§66-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment)

3% to County (if paid in installments)

] Appointed PD:or appointed other counsel; Proviso requires $500 be paid to Cler
.during probation and shalt be collectad before any other fees

O §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

“T Presiding Judge’ j 7 A
Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: {4 / - Judge Code: /Y il
Court Reporter: ?__"4@' E_t-zi . Sentence Date: y/ / JIR]23

SCCA/217:(07/2021) ) Page-2 of 2




DOCKET NO. -

WITNESSES ' | 21"@5"’@2&956 G

The State of South Carolina

. Spartanburg County Sheriff's Department ‘ County of Spartanburg ﬁ _%J
g‘w%@({) i | Barry J. Barniette, Solicitor ry S &
( LA L LY i ———— — . b= [ “-O-l
‘) . , &2 o =
| COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS ‘ %j =2 3
' ( L)
7 W -
nL1et ' B 8
RN L __TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER o
2019A421010,2554% . THE STATE -,
ACTION OF GRAND JURY . !
Nesas . {
JUN 25 1821 | Frank L Mills Jr |
Forépersomi of Grand Jury ' ;
_Date: ) _
- i ) = ) O XDD R Ay
VERDICT - Indictment for ! - =00 SUNENYLEVYS
) ‘ . | R eELRHEI RN
Slewt - KIDNAPPING ‘ _ L “m
—— . ‘ Ldso WY 9= o jem

SC Code: 16-03-910
CDR Code: 0p9s
Class.FEL-A

SE T

b e et e memn,

4
N
(

Foreperson of Pelit Jury

Dite: QP / 2 /2 8

e T T e e e e et e I T R




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

JU8 2 5 2028
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on . the

Grand Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

KIDNAPPING

That Frank L Mills did in Spartanburg County on or about September 2, 2019,
wilifully and unlawfully with criminal intent seize, confine, inveigle, decoy, kidnap; abduct
or. carfy away. the victim, _ withotit authority ‘of law, all in violation of
Section 16-03-910, THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, (1976, as

amended).

Against the peace and dignity -of the' State, and contrary to the statute in"such

case made and provided. ) -

Assjgtant Solicitor

V> e



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF _ SPARTANBURC f

STATE 3{ INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2021 -GS- 42 - 2868
VS,
Frank L Miils. Jr, SC COUFl’ of Apgyea&w 2019A4210102837
AKA: f Offense: 9/2/2018
Race: _Black . Sex: Male Age: 55 ) S.C. Code §: 16-11-330(A)
DOB: - . ss#:. T T - )  CDR Code #: 0139
Address.” | ) )
City, State, Zip: ] ﬁ ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#" SIoE ] )
)

*COL Yes (] No [J CMV Yes [T] No [] Hazmat Yes [] No [
In disposition of the above indictment.comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [j PLEADS
TO: Armed Robbery {10-30yr}

Inviolation of § 16-11-330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing COR Code# 0139

] NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [ SERIOUS X MOST SERIOUS. ] Mandatory GPS [J §17-25-45

{CSC w/minor1stor CSC w/minor 3r)
L - Lesser included Defendant Waives
The charge is: BJ Asindicted,  [] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. {def.'s init-'=

The plea is X without Negotiations.or Recommendation, [J Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State,

AE Z/@d 101370¥ ﬂ// W//’%/ / %ﬂﬁ,{”ﬁs o757 ,2 45—

Sog itor "SCBar#  Deféndant Attﬁy for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE. the Defen ommitted to the ESrState Department of Correction [] County Detention Center,

,_ iy Z-LU(A)”
for a determinate term of L

ays/monthsfyears/Time Served [ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/orto pay.afineof $__— ; provided that upon the service'of ____ days/months/years/Time Served and or payment
of § » plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reférence,

The sentence shall run
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on.

days/months ‘ 241
] Toinclude time spenton m mtored_ house arrest prior to trial and sentencing:
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center.

The Defendant is to be given credit for tlmﬁ served pursyant to $.C. Code § 24-13-40 to.be calculated and applied by SC["”"“.

P‘ursuant to 18:U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to-ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE Frankds. Mills Jr. .~ INDICTMENTICASE#: 2021 -GS: 42 - 2868

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O PTUP .after ______ monthslyears
) And Other. Terms Listed Below:

'] -Substance Abuse Counseling [] Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Afcohol Testing

‘0 :Attend Voc. Rehab, OF JobCorp | | No Contactwith Victim (] Dornestic Violence Intefvention Program

[0 ‘Mental Health Counseling [J May serve WE

o beginning:
O ‘sex‘OfteriderRegistry pursuiant'to 8,.C. Code §23:3-430 [  PRubii¢ Seivice'Empldyrment - days/holirs
. ' L

L] Central Registry of.Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. e
[0 ‘Other: -

[ RESTITUTION: T Deferred [ Def:Waives'Hearing [ Ordered

Total . Plus 20% fee: $ |

Payment Terms: . [ Setby SCDPPPS

_Recipient; '

“*Fine: . $

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  § Beginning

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%). $

§14-1-211 (A} 1)(Conv. Surcharge) : ' $1000 3

§14-1-211 (A)2)(DUI Surcharge) $100 3

§56-5-2995 (DUI Assesiment) $12. .8

-§56-1-286.(DUI. Breath. Test) $25, 'S w
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce: Funding) ' $25 1§ i
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) 3150 -3
'§34-11-‘{0@b)and(é). and 34-11-90(c)and{d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 ‘g

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50. 8§
-§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) . . $40/ed 8.

3% to County.{if paid in installments) TBD , ¢
{1 -Appointed PD or.appointed other counsel, Provisd requires $500 be paidto Clerk . \ A

~ during probation.and shall be collected.before any other fees )
E] §17-3-30(B) Unpald Application Fee to.be paid to the Public Defender Fund ;

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:,

‘Clér_k of Cou'r’tI,Depu_ty Clerk: g .
’ " Sentence Date;!

Court-Reporter:

'SCCA217'(07/2021) Page'2 of 2
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IN THE'COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

COUNTY OF _ SPARTANBURG

STATE OF SOCUTH CAROLINA > E@EEVE ?‘w

STATE AUG 09 2023 ; INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2027 -GS- 42 — 2868A
Vs, , ' '
SC Court of Appsals
Frank L Mills Jr. ) AN 2019A4210102841
AKA: }  Date of Offense: 9/2/2019
Race: Black .Sex: _Male _ Age: 55 }  S5.C. Code§: 16-234490
DoB: . Ssg o } CDRCode#: 0549
Address: . T )
City, State, Zip" ) SENTENCE SHEET
DL#* - SIiD# - )
)

*CDL Yes [] No:[C] CMV Yes:{] No [] Hazmat Yes, [J No []
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defeéndantwho was () CONVICTED-OF or [] PLEADS

TO: Possession of a Weapon During a Violent Crime (Syr)

In viclation of §  16-23-480. of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549

X NON-VIOLENT {7 VIOLENT (] SERIOUS  [J MOST'SERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS [] §17-2545

{CSC w/minor 1stor CSC w/minor 31)

. - Lesser Included Defendant Waives
The charge is: = As indicted, U Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. _ (def.’s initials)

The plea. Is B Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [[] ‘Negotiated Sentence,.[] Recommendation by the- State.

Mt oDl Grelr, weaas

Dlj |tor SCBar#  Defdndant Attorr)/én/ for Defendant SC Bar#
j

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commiitted to the ~ [] State Department of Correction [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of ____. days/monthsfyears/Time Served [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years’
and/or to pay a fine of $ , provided that upon the service of days/monthsfyearsfTime Served and or payment
of $ » Plus costs and assessments as applicabie®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run
[0 CONCURRENT or [} CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[] TheDefendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to'S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCRAC.
days/months naw
] To include time spent on monitired house arrest prior to trial and sentencing.
[ The Defendant Shall be Released from.County Detention Center..

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person corivicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or §16-25-65
(Domestic Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.



STATE Frank L. Mills Jr.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 []  Public Service Employment:-
Central Registry of Child Abuse and.Neglect pursuant te S.C, Code § 17-25-135.

Other:

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 202] -GS-

- 2868A

days/hours

EAe

[J PTUP after ‘months/years _ _
And Other Terms Listed Below:

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling, [0 Completion of GED [J Random Drug/Alcohol Testing
[0 Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp [J No Contactwith Victim [ ] Domestic Violence Intervention Program
0 Mental Health Counseling O May serve WE

‘ beginning;
d
U
(J

[ RESTITUTION: [ Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered

Total §. plus 20% fee: 8

Payment Terms: [] Setby SCDPPPS
Recipient:

*Fine:

Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly pmts. of  $ Beginning
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%)

§14-1-211 (A)(1){Conv. Surcharge) $100
§14-1-211 (A)(2)(DU! ‘Surcharge) $100
§56:-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) %12
§56-1-286 (DUl Breath Test) $25
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) 325
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) -$150
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-90{c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) ‘541
§50-21-114 (BUI| Breath Test Fee} $50
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) S40/ea

3% to County (if paid in installments)

O Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be -paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before. any other fees
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund

,D‘ Presiding Judge;

Clerk of Court/Deputy Clerk: Z . /Jﬂjﬂ

©w

Judge Code: /

‘Court Reporter:

!

SCCA/217 (07/2021) M g (l 73

] (}jb{_raj(; Sentence Date: // / & [ 112.3
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF SPARTANBURG )

JUN?2 5 0N the Grand

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on
Jurors of Spartanburg County present upon their oath:

ARMED ROBBERY

That the Defendant, Frank L Mills, did in Spartanburg County, on or about September 2,
2019 while armed with a knife or other deadly weapon or while alleging, either by actions or
word, he was armed while using a representation of a deadly weapon or any object which a
person present during the commission of the robbery reasonably believed to be a deadly
weapon feloniously take from the person or presence _ by means of force or
intimidation goods or monies of Holiday Express, described as follows: US currency, with intent
to deprive the owner permanently of such property, in viclation of Section 16-11-330 (A), Code

of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as amended).

POSSESSION OF FIREARM OR KNIFE DURING COMMISSION
OF OR ATTEMPT TO COMMIT A VIOLENT CRIME

That the defendant, Frank L Mills, did in Spartanburg County on or about September 2,
2019, visibly display a knife during the commission or attempted 'commission of a violent.crime,
to wit: Armed Robbery, in violation 'of Code §16-23-480, CODE OF LAWS OF -SOUTH
CAROLINA, (1978), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

ASSISTANT SOLICITOR

made and provided.
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